Certificate No: RC
THE

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT CAP.

59, LAWS OF THE FEDERATION OF NIGERIA,

1990

MEMORANDUM

AND

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

ALLIANCE FOR AFRICA LTD) LITE

Tiffed True CODY

E esignaturo

OENIGERIA to the Opinion of the Commiss over

MATTERS ACT CAP. 59 LAWS OF OF NIGERIA, 1990

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTER inner of Stamp Du

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

ALLIANCES FOR AFRICA LIDIGIT

- A. The Name of the Company (hereinafter called "the Charity") is Alliance For Africa LTD WE
- B. The Registered Office of the Charity will be situate in Nigeria.
- C. The Objects for which the Charity is established are: -
 - 1. The relief of poverty of Nigerians and Africans by providing legal assistance to persons in need and by such charitable means as the trustees shall from time to time determine.
 - 2. The advancement of public education and awareness in and outside Nigeria about human rights and development in Africa.
 - 3. To establish and support of aid in the establishment and support of any charitable associations or institutions and to subscribe or guarantee morey for charitable purposes.
 - 4. To foster and undertake research into any aspect of the object of the company and its works and to disseminate the results of any such research.
 - 5. To publish journals and books including newsletters and like bulletins commission
 - Affairs 6. To institute an Academy of Human Rights and Development in Africa it any other similar institution or group for the systematic study of future righ and d development in Africa.
 - conferences workshops le ture a 7. To arrange and conduct seminars symposia and public meetings on any topic germane to the above objectives and to disseminate information that the Charity may think desirable for the attainment of its objects.
 - To establish, support and to aid the establishment and support of any other associations, institutions, foundations and other organisations in any part of the world, the objects of which are similar or compatible with those of the Charity.

- To pay all expenses incurred in connection with the promotion, formation and incorporation of this Charity and to support and subscribe to any charitable or public object, institution, association, foundation or any other organisation that may be for the benefit of the Company.
- 10. To take such steps, either by personal or written appeals, public meetings or otherwise, as may from time to time be deemed expedient for the purpose of procuring contributions for the Charity.
- 11.To ensure that the Charity is registered or recognised in any other country or place outside Nigeria.
- 12.To undertake and do all such other lawful things as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above objects or any of them.
- The Charity is a private company.

E

- The liability of the members is limited by guarantee.
- F. The income and property of the Charity shall be applied solely towards the promotion of its objects and no portion shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to the members except as permitted by or under the Companies and Allied Matters 1990 or any other statutory modification or re-enactment thereof.
- G. If upon the winding up or dissolution of the Charity there remains after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities of any property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid or distributed among the members of the Charity but shall be given or transferred to some other charitable institution or institutions having objects similar to the objects of the Charity and which shall prohibit the distribution of its or their income and property, such institution or institutions to be determined by the members of the Charity at or before the time of dissolution.



We the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed are desirous of being formed into a company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association.

NAMES, ADDRESSES AND DESCRIPTIONS OF SUBSCRIBERS	SIGNATURES
IHEOMA OBIBI Plot 12, House B, Hannat Balogun Street, Dolphin Extension, Ikoyi, Lagos State	AKOTOTO
MAUREEN IHEJETOH No. 141 B Etiosa Street, Dolphin Estate, Ikoyi, Lagos State. BITY AND YOUR AND THE MAINTENAMENT	ALTER A
BERNET TO THE ME	APPROVED BY

Witness to the above signatures:

Name: OSAL OJIGIHO

Address: FLAT 4, BLOCK 479, LCHE, OKE-AFA, ISOLO, LAGUS

Occupation: LEGAL PRACTITIONER

Signature: (

 COM ANIES AND ALIED MATTERS ACT CAP. 59, LAWS OF THE PEDERATION (.1)
OF NIGERIA, 1990

COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF

ALLIANCE FOR AFRICA

 In these Articles the words standing in the first column of the table next hereinafter contained shall bear the meanings set opposite to them respectively in the second thereof, if not inconsistent with the subject or context:

WORDS

MEANINGS

The Articles

means the The Articles of Association and the other regulations of the Charity for the time being in force and applicable to the company and as may from time to time be duly altered.

mission or of Stamp Duries

The Office

means the Registered Office of the company or any branch office that the Charity may from time to time

establish.

The Board

means the Board of Trustees.

The Act

means the Companies and Allied Matters Act 1990.

The Seal

means the common Seal of the Charity

Member

means a Member of the Charity.

Trustees

means the Directors or persons for the here being occupying the position of Directors of the con party as a body or a quorum of the directors present at a neeting of Directors or any one or more of the Directors as the case may be, charged with the management of the affairs of the Charity.

Words importing the masculine gender only shall include the feminine gender, and words importing persons shall include association. Partnership, business name, company, corporation, authority or government and any other body or group as the case may be.

Subject as aforesaid, any words or expressions defined in the Act shall bear the same meanings in the Articles.

Membership

- 2. The subscribers to the Memorandum of the Charity and such other persons as shall from time to time be admitted to membership in accordance with these Articles shall be members of the Charity and shall be entered in the register of members accordingly.
- 3. There shall be the following categories of honorary membership of the Charity namely, Patron, Benefactors, Life Members, Corporate Members and Associate Members. Provided that the Board may from time to time create such other categories of honorary membership of the Charity.
- 4. The condition for admission, rights and responsibilities of each category of honorary membership of the Charity shall be determined by the Board and may be reviewed from time to time.
- 5. The honorary membership of the Charity shall not:
 - (i) render such member liable to contribute to the liabilities of the Charity in the event of winding-up or dissolution or
 - (ii) confer any voting right at meetings of the Charity.
- 6. No person shall be admitted as a member of the Charity unless he is first approved by the Board and the Board have absolute discretion as to the admission of any person to membership.
- 7. Admission to full membership of the Charity shall be by written application sponsored by a full member provided that the Board may from time to time lay down such other requirements as it deem fit.
- 8. Any member of the Charity who shall desire to retire or resign shall signify such desire to the Secretary who shall notify the Board at its next meeting and there upon the members name shall be removed from the list of members and Certified True he shall be deemed to have resigned as the case may be

General Meetings

- 9. The first General Meeting of the Charity shall be held within Twelve(12) months of the incorporation of the Charity and at such time and place as the Charity may determine.
- 10. The Annual General Meeting and other meetings shall be held at such time and place as the Board may determine, provided it is held once in every

members personally present or represented by proxy at least one of whom must be a Trustee.

12. The Chairman, if any, of the Board shall preside at every General Meeting of the Charity but if at the meeting he is not present or he is unwilling to act, the members present shall choose a member of the Board or if no such member be present or if all the members of the Board decline to take the Chair, they shall choose some member of the Charity present to preside the meeting.

Vote of members

- 13. On a show of hands every full member shall have one vote each. In the case of an equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the Chairman of the meeting shall be entitled to second or cast his vote.
- 14. Twenty-one clear day's notice in writing at least of every Annual General meeting and every meeting convened to pass a Special Resolution and fourteen clear day's notice in writing at least of every other General Meeting, specifying the place, the day and the hour of the meeting.

15 The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to or the non-receipt of such notice by any such person entitled to receive notice thereof shall not invalidate any resolution passed or proceeding had at any meeting.

Board of Trustees

- 16. The executive organ of the Charity shall be the Board of Trustees and shall comprise the President, the vice president, the Treasurer of the Charity and two other persons duly selected under the rules and regulations adopted by the Charity in general meeting.
- 17. The initial Trustees shall be appointed by the subscribers to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Charity.

Proceedings at General Meetings

18The Board shall regulate its own proceedings and may from time to time, set up such committees as it shall deem expedient, and in particular but without limitation may, from time to time, appoint a committee comprising such members as it may deem fit to exercise a general control over the work, of the Charity and in particular to take urgent decisions on behalf of the Board; provided that any such urgent decisions shall be subject to confirmation by the Board at its next meeting.

- 19. The quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of the Board shall be two (2) and all questions arising shall be decided by a majority of votes;
- 20. The President, or in his absence, the Vice-President, or in his absence any person nominated by the members of that organ present, shall preside as chairman at every meeting;

Powers of the Trustees

21. The business of the Charity shall be managed by the Trustees who may exercise all such powers of the Charity and do on the behalf of the Charity all such acts as may be exercised and done by the Charity except those that are by the Act or by the Articles required to be exercised or done in a General Meeting.

Disqualification of Trustees

- 22. The office of a member of the Trustees shall be vacated:-
 - If he becomes bankrupt or makes any arrangement or composition with his/her creditors generally.
 - ii. If he becomes of unsound mind.
 - iii. If he ceases to be a member of the Charity.
 - iv. If by notice in writing to the Charity he resigns.
 - v. If he ceases to hold office by virtue of any provision of the Act or he becomes prohibited by law from being a Director of a Company.
 - vi. If he is found guilty by a Court of law of any criminal offence
 - vii. If by his private or public conduct or act he can bring the charity into disrepute.

Proceedings of the Trustees

23. The Trustees may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate their meetings as they think fit and determine the quorum necessary for the transaction of business which shall not be less than two. Questions arising at any meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes the President or Chairman for the meeting shall have a second or casting vote.

24. A Trustee may, or on request of a Trustee the Secretary shall, at any time, summon a meeting of the Trustees by notice served upon the several Trustees.

25The Trustees shall from time to time elect a President and a Vice-President who shall be entitled to preside at all meetings of the Trustees at which they shall be present and may determine for what period they are to hold office but, if the President and Vice-President shall not be present at a meeting and not represented by a proxy, the Trustees present shall choose one of their member to be chairman of the meeting.

26. A meeting of the Trustees at which a quorum is present shall be competent to exercise all the authorities, powers and discretion by or under the regulations of the Chality for the time being vested in the Trustees generally.

27.The Trustees may delegate any of their powers to committees consisting of such Trustee or Trustees as they think fit, and any committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the power so delegated, conform to any regulations imposed on it by the Trustees. The meetings and proceedings of any such committee shall be governed by the provisions of the Articles for regulating the meetings and proceedings of the Trustees so far as the same shall not be superseded by any regulations made by the Trustees.

28.All acts bona fide done by any meeting of the Trustees or of any committee of the Trustees, or by any person acting as a member of the Trustees, shall, not withstanding that it be afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the appointment or continuance in office of any of such member or person acting as aforesail, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed or had duly continued in office and was qualified to be a Trustee.

29.The frustees shall cause proper minutes to be made of all appointments of officers made by the Trustees and of proceedings of all meetings of the Charty and of the Trustees, and all business transacted at such meetings to be signed by the President or Chairman of the meeting, or by the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting, shall be sufficient evidence without any further proof of the facts the rein stated.

30.A Resolution in writing signed by all the members for the time being of the Trustees or any of its committee who are entitled to receive notices of a meeting of the Trustees or of such committee shall be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Trustees of such committee duly convened and constituted.

Accounts

31. The Trustees shall cause accounting records to be kept with respect to:-

(a) assests and liabilities of the Charity,

- (b) the sum of money received and expanded by the Charity and the matters in receipts and expenditure took place and
- (c) all transactions entered into by the Charity and such other records required by the Act.
- 32. The accounting records shall be kept at the office, or, subject to the provisions of the Act, at such other place or places as the Trustees shall think fir, and always be open to the inspection of officers of the Charity.
- 33. The Trustees shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and at what times and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounting records of the Charity or any of them shall be open to the inspection of members not being officers of the Charity and no member (rot being an officer) shall have any right of inspecting any accounting records or other book or document of the Charity except as conferred by statute or authorised by the Trustees.

Secretary

34. Subject to the provisions of the Act the Secretary shall be appointed by the Trustees for such time at such remuneration and upon such conditions as they think fit, and any secretary so appointed may be removed by then. No person who is not a member of the Charity shall in any circumstances be eligible to hold the office of Secretary or Assistant Secretary.

The Seal

35 The Trustees shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal, which shall only be used by the authority of the Trustees or of a committee of the Trustees in that behalf and every instrument to which the Seal is affixed shall be signed by a Chairman and countersigned by the Secretary or by a second Trustee or by some other persons appointed by the Trustee for the purpose.

Notices

36. A notice may be given by the Charity to any member either personally or by sending it by post to him or to his registered address or (if he has no registered address, within Nigeria) to the address, if any, within Nigeria supplied by him to the Charity for the giving of notice to him. Where a notice is sent by post, service of the notice shall be deemed to be effected by properly addressing, prepaying and posting a letter containing the notice, and to have been effected at the expiration of 7 days after the letter containing the same is posted, and in any other case at the time at which the teach would be delivered in the ordinary course of post.

Certified MOV 2007
and and the Land of the same o
tanes
*184.5 m

NAMES, ADDRESSES AND DESCRIPTIONS
OF SUBSCRIBERS

IHEOMA OBIBI
Plot 12, House B, Hannat Balogun Street
Dolphin Extension
Ikoyi.

MAUREEN IHEJETOH
IHI, B ETOSA
TREOT
DOLPHIN ESTATE BIANT
IKOYI — LAGOS

APPROVE
Signatures

SIGNATURES

OLIVIA S

Dated this 5th day of MARCH 2007

Witness to the above signatures:

Name: OSAI OJIGHO

Occupation: LEGAL PRACTITIONER

Signature (DS)



CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION

(Established Under The Companies And Allied Matters Act 1990) PLOT 565, NDOLA SQUARE WUSE ZONE 5, ABUJA.



Treasu v Unit
SALEABLE STO K VERIFICATION
3 0 UNITED TO THE STORM

BECEIPT HO.

FORM CAC 7

FAR TICULARS OF DIRECTORS OR ANY CHANGE THERE IN

Pursuant to Section 292 (4)

RC NO.					
I/ ME OF COMPANY:					7
O. A.	LIANCI	ES FOR AFR	ICA · LI	DICE	E-\
PALTICULARS OF DIRE TORS			Alex III	1	
		- 0 0 .		1	-
St rname:		08181	1		
Other Names:		HEDMA	apois.		
N tionality:		NIGERIAN	110-015	Ago: / du	Control of the last of the las
Residential Address (in case a corporation the registered o principal office)	City:	15/1 DOUPTHIN	EXTEN :	V 17 1	Down
	POINTED:	RE-APPOINTED:	RESIGNED:	la la	MOVED:
Signature: At O	olbi	y .	State: RESIGNED:	Con Cr	11-21
(ame:	1 +16	EJEATOH	CORDO CLICA	They want	
Of ier Names:	mi	TAREEN	Certi a	0,	///
N: tionality:	N	MAERIAN		1.790	all Year
Residential Address (in case a corporation the egist red o principal office)		POLY CEIN	State:	LA-G. V	
Re narks: Al	PPOINTED:	RE-APPOINTED:	RESIGNED:	1 E	MOVED:
Signature:	An of the compa	ny	Date: _		
Surname:		700			
Other Names:		379 1	Fr 71.00	T. T	Year
Na ionality:	28	100	1	Age:	Tent
The second of th	of .				
Residential Address (in case a corporation the registered principal office)		RE-APPOINTED:	State:	1 1 77	MOVED:

Surname:						-
Other Names;			-			7
Mationality:				Age	T	Year .
Residential Address (i	in case of		-	1 1.6		1000
a corporation the regis						
principal office)		1		State:		-
Remarks:	APPOINTED:	RE-AFFC	OUNTED: R	ESIGNED:	REMO	VED:
	a Director of the comp					
1,000,000,000,000				D. 4		
Signature:				Date:		
5.		M II				
Surname:						
Other Names:						
Mationality		منعذد	7	Age		Year
Fesidential Address (in case of	15 Take	1			111111111111111111111111111111111111111
a corporation the regi		11 1	1012/			
principal office)	City:	1.7150		State:		
Femarks:	APPOINTED	RE-ACE	DINTED: I	RESIGNED:	REMO	OVED:
Nete:	318	naturo		and a supply of	C leads	
"Directors include any prepresented by a natural for surname while the manual state of the surname while the surname whi	person who occupies the person, this should be upen of the natural person	he position of a d indicated. The na on is given in the	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con space provided for	porate should be w	auten in	
Note: "Directors include any prepresented by a natural for surname while the praddress and signature of the Dated:	person who occupies the person, this should be upen of the natural person	he position of a d indicated. The na on is given in the	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con space provided for	porate should be w	auten in	
"Directors include any prepresented by a natural for surname while the maddress and signature of f	person who occupies the person, this should be upen of the natural person	he position of a d indicated. The na on is given in the eafter provided in the	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con space provided for	porate should be w	n ionality	
"Directors include any prepresented by a natural for surname while the praddress and signature of the	person who occupies the person, this should be upen of the natural person	he position of a d indicated. The na on is given in the eafter provided in the	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	n ionality	
"Directors include any prepresented by a natural for surname while the maddress and supurfugural for Dated:	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then DHT	he position of a d indicated. The na on is given in the eafter provided in the	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200	
"Directors include any prepresented by a natural for surname while the maddress and signature of the Dated:	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then SHA	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200 S	
"Directors include any prepresented by a matural for surname while the maddress and signature of the Dated: Note: Hotespace provided in the space provid	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then DHH. Director the forms is insufficient,	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200 S	
"Directors include any prepresented by a natural for surname while the maddress and signature of the Dated:	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then DHH. Director the forms is insufficient,	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200 S	
"Directors include any prepresented by a matural for surname while the maddress and signature of the Dated: Note: Hotespace provided in the space provid	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then DHH. Director the forms is insufficient,	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200 S	
"Directors include any represented by a natural for surname white the maddress and signature of the Dated: Note: If the space provided in the sheet attached to this forth.	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then the natural person is then the natural person is then the forms is insufficient, in.	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200 S	
"Directors include any represented by a natural for surname while the maddress and signature of the Dated: Note: If the space provided in the sheet attached to this four Presented for filling	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then the natural person is then the natural person is then the forms is insufficient, in.	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200 S	
"Directors include any represented by a natural for surname while the maddress and signature of the Dated: Note: If the space provided in the sheet attached to this forth NAMI.	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then the natural person is then the natural person is then the forms is insufficient, in.	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	Direct ACCR, NO.	200 S	
"Directors include any represented by a natural for surname while the maddress and signature of the Dated: Note: If the space provided in the sheet attached to this four Presented for filling	person who occupies the person, this should be use of the natural person is then the natural person is then the natural person is then the forms is insufficient, in.	he position of a dindicated. The na on is given in the seafter provided in the day of	lirector by whatsoe me of the body con apace provided for the space required.	porate should be weather names. The n	200 S	

CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION

(Established Under The Companies And Allied Matters Act 1990) PLOT 565, NDOLA SQUARE WUSE ZONE 5, ABUJA.



Corporate Affaire constraints Aloja
Treasure we find
SALEABLE STOCK SERVICATION
19 (1 - N - 100)

Birtin For

FORM CAC 7

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS OR ANY CHANGE THERE IN

Pursuant to Section 292 (4)

K NO.			
I/ ME OF COMPANY:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		1-1/	
ALL	ANCES FOR	AFRICA LTD (III	3
O TICLLARS OF DIRE TORS			
		10	
i reame:	08181	6_1	
Fier Names:	IHEDMA		_
N tionality:	NIGERIA		
Cadestial Address (in case of	Bra 15 HANZE	and the second s	JOHN /
respondion the legist red or	STREET, DOLPT		
priscipal office)	city: [Kary]	State: LACOL	A
Remarks: APPOD		TED: RESIGNED: LEN	10/ED:
t consent to be Director of	the company	5 STO. 7 O	837
A Db.	91	Dates C	310.01
lg rature:		Will Hill ST	
F ame:	LUCTEATAN	DESIGNED LENGTH CONTROL CONTRO	
	THEJENTOH	CON THE PLANT	
Otter Names	MAUREEN	1001	11/
N: tiometry:	NIGERIAN		1 Pront
Residential Address (in case of	141, B 570	SA SINE	
as reporation the egist red or	Barbute	SIMO-100	
procipal office)	City: ICOY	State: 1	
Re narks: APPOI	TED: RE-APPOIN	TED: RESIGNED: LEA	AOVED:
I comment of the Comment		1	
· 1/16-35/		Date:	
dg-atme: Style (AV)			
Su danie:			
Otler Names:		Age:	Year
Na ionality:		Ages	1,440
Residential Address (in case of			
a corporation the orgists red or			
pri cipal office)	City:	State:	Cumpital I
Remarks APPOI	NTED: RE-APPOIN	TED: RESIGNED: FE	MOVED

Signatures.

					40.
Surname:					
Other Names:					_1
timewaidy		1 1000	Age	Year	
Fesidential Address (in ca	sc of				
a corporation the registere	dor				
principal office)	City:		State		
Femarks:	APPENDITED:	CONTED:	RESIGNED:	REMOVED:	
1 concent to be a D	inester of the company				
Seanture:			Date:		
a gintaria					
Sorname:			-		-
Other Names				1 - 1	
Mationality			Ago	Year	
Fesidential Address (in ca	The second secon				13
a corporation the registers	od or	Per-			
principal office)	City	3,107	State	The American T	
	VELORITRE	RE ARBOINTED:	RESIGNED:	REMOVED	-
1 et te be a f	Hector of the company	The second secon			
Signature:	Nama	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	Date:		
100000000000000000000000000000000000000	Nama	1014			
	gianatu	(6			
Note:	Designatu Signatu	160			
	Sign		soever name valled.	v 4650	
Directors include any perso	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats	soever name called	V 650	
Directors include any person reversented by a victor of per-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body o	corporate should be u		
"Directors include any person represented by a cotton of per- for summarise. It is a so-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The some of the body o given in the space provided for	corporate should be we or other names. The re		
"Directors include any person represented by a cotton of per- for summarise. It is a so-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body o	corporate should be we or other names. The re		
Directors include any person represented to a cottor of per- for summing a list of a con- address and as a company of the ne-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The some of the body o given in the space provided for	corporate should be we or other names. The re		
"Directors include any person represented by a cotton of per- for summarise. It is a so-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided to the space required.	corporate should be we or other names. The re	- Graditi	0
Directors include any person represented to a cottor of per- for summing a list of a con- address and as a company of the ne-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided to the space required.	corporate should be we or other names. The re	- Graditi	4
Directors include any person represented to a cottor of per- for summing a list of a con- address and as a company of the ne-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided to the space required.	corporate should be we or other names. The re	- Graditi	-
Directors include any person represented to a cottor of per- for summing a list of a con- address and as a company of the ne-	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided to the space required.	corporate should be we or other names. The re	- Graditi	•
Directors include any personal represented by a control of personal representation of the summer of	m who occupies the p on this should be indi of a natural person is official person is thereafte	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided to the space required.	rother names. The n	- Graditi	
Directors include any personal represented by a control of personal representation of the summer of	on who occupies the p	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided to the space required.	rother names. The n	no [-/	
Directors include any personal represented by a control of personal representation of the summary last the s	on who occupies the property of this should be indicated person is thereafted.	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the aprece provided for provided to the aprece required.	or other names. The n	no [-]	
Directors include any personal represented by a control of personal representation of the summary last the s	on who occupies the property of this should be indicated person is thereafted.	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the aprece provided for provided to the aprece required.	or other names. The n	no [-]	
Ducetors include any person represented by a control of person and bress and a control of the same and bress and a control of the same and bress and a control of the same and	on who occupies the property of this should be indicated person is thereafted.	osition of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided to the space required.	or other names. The n	no [-]	
Directors include any personal represented by a control of personal representation of the summary last the s	on who occupies the property of this should be indicated person is thereafted.	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the aprece provided for provided to the aprece required.	or other names. The n	no [-]	
Ducetors include any person represented by a control of person and bress and a control of the same and bress and a control of the same and bress and a control of the same and	on who occupies the property of this should be indicated person is thereafted.	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the aprece provided for provided to the aprece required.	or other names. The n	no [-]	
Ducetors include any person represented by a control of person and bress and a control of the same and bress and a control of the same and bress and a control of the same and	on who occupies the property of the should be indicated person is thereafter the property of t	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided in the space required day of	belisted on the parties	no [-]	
Presented for filting between the summary of the su	on who occupies the property of the should be indicated person is thereafter the property of t	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided in the space required day of	belisted on the parties	no [-]	
Presented for filling by NAMI	on who occupies the property of the should be indicated person is thereafter the property of t	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the space provided for provided in the space required day of	belisted on the parties	no [-]	
Presented for filting between the summary of the su	on who occupies the property of the should be indicated person is thereafter the property of t	position of a director by whats cated. The name of the body of given in the aprece provided for provided to the aprece required.	belisted on the parties	no [-]	



CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

Certificate of Incorporation

I hereby certify that

ALLIANCES FOR AFRICA LTD/GTE

is this day incorporated under the COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT 1990 and that the Company is Limited By Guarantee.

Given under my hand at Abuja this Twenty-Ninth day of November, 2007

288739

Optima - 61236 - 11/05

A. ALMUSTAPHA

Registrar - General



CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

Certificate of Incorporation

I hereby certify that

ALLIANCE FOR AFRICA LTD/GTE

is this day incorporated under the COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT 1990 and that the Company is Limited By Guarantee.

Given under my hand at Abuja this Twenty-Ninth day of November, 2007

NOTABLE CERTIFICATE/ATTESTATION/CONFIRMATION

1 (m. victor) for a To, French at 1

True les commandes de Cargina

MR S SH SLOLADE

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR NIGERIA

146504

Optima - 51446 - 2/03 - P2420

